From: Jessica Martin

To: AGO - Info
Subject: Public records request
Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 4:06:52 AM

To whom it may concern,

| am submitting the following public records request:

Please provide me with any and all complaints related to entertainment, sporting events,
ticketing companies or affiliated ticketed events which would include but not be limited to
the following keywords: “tickets”, “event”, “concert”, “box office”, “theater”, for the time
period of January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2018.

| request a waiver of all fees for this request since the disclosure of the information | seek is
not primarily in my commercial interest, and is likely to contribute significantly to public
understanding of the operations or activities of the government, making the disclosure a
matter of public interest. If access to the records | am requesting will take longer than one
business day, please contact me with information about when | might expect copies or the
ability to inspect the requested records.

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies
the refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to
me under the law.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Jessica

This communication, including attachments, may contain information that is confidential and
constitutes non-public information intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s).
If the reader or recipient of this communication is not the intended recipient, an employee or
agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, or
you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments without
reading or saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Receipt
by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/client or other
privilege.
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